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Hello Guiseppe,
 
Thank you for submitting the Terminal Plans on behalf of Everglades Terminal and WBCT – China
Shipping at the Port of Los Angeles. CARB staff are reviewing the Plans, and noticed that neither Plan
appears to contain approximate geographic boundary coordinates as required by the Regulation
(section 93130.14(3)(C)). We would like to confirm the approximate geographic coordinates for all of
the berths in both Plans with you, and would request you to kindly resubmit the Terminal Plans with
the revised information for CARB’s record.
 
Everglades Terminal Plan:

 
WBCT – China Shipping:

 
The Port of Los Angeles’ Port Plan listed the following coordinates for Everglades and WBCT – CS
Terminals:
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If you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to reach out to us at any time.
 
Thanks and best regards,
Nicole Light Densberger
Staff Air Pollution Specialist
Marine Strategies Section | Transportation and Toxics Division
California Air Resources Board
Phone (VOIP): 916-790-9176
Email: Nicole.LightDensberger@arb.ca.gov

 

From: Giuseppe Napoli <giuseppena@wbct.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 11:57 AM
To: ARB Shore Power Regulation <shorepower@arb.ca.gov>; Csondes, Angela@ARB
<acsondes@arb.ca.gov>; Light Densberger, Nicole@ARB <nicole.lightdensberger@arb.ca.gov>
Cc: Quentin Yang <QuentinYa@wbct.us>; Gao Qiang <gaoqiang@wbct.us>
Subject: POLA China Shipping - WBCT At Berth Terminal Plan
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please find attached signed final WBCT At Berth Terminal Plan.  China Shipping.  If you have any
questions please advise.
 
Regards,
 
Giuseppe Napoli
Terminal Manager – WBCT
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